
AGENDA 

VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

May 6, 2013 

 
Invocation Rev. Mary Anderson, Associate Pastor 
 Shiloh Baptist Church  

 
 

Board of Equalization and Review 
6:00 p.m. - 8:00 p.m. 

 
 
Name Address 
 
1.  Herbert Clayton 555 Forest Hills Drive 

Henderson, NC  27537 
 
2.  Maria Parham Medical Center 566 Ruin Creek Road 

Henderson, NC  27536 
 
3.  Clifton & Marilyn Bennett 332 E. Stratford Drive 

Henderson, NC  27537 
 
4.  John M. Foster See attached  

 
5.  JMFBTF LLC See attached 

 
6.  F&F Development See attached 

 
 
2. Appointment   6:45 p.m.  Elbert Ouzts and Elijah Nicholson 
        Lower Mobile Area - Abandoned Dwellings 
 
 
3. Public Comments (for those registered to speak by 5:45 p.m. - speakers are limited to five minutes) 
 
 
4. Committee Reports and Recommendations 

a. Human Resources Committee 
 b. Planning and Environmental Committee 
 
 
5. Finance Director’s Report 

a. Budget Transfers 
 
 

6. County Attorney’s Report 
 a. REO Properties 
 

 



Agenda 
May 6, 2013 

Page 2 
 
 
7. County Manager’s Report 

a. Henderson Collegiate Charter School Lease Extension 
b. Kerr Tar Regional Council of Governments  

  
 
8. Pending Business 

a. County Water Project 
b. VFD Audit Reports 

 
 
9. Consent Agenda Items 

a. Tax Refunds and Releases 
b. Ambulance Charge-Offs 
c. Monthly Reports 
d. Minutes 

 
 
10. Public Hearing  8:00 p.m.  Jordan McMillen, Rezoning Request 
 
 
11. Water District Board 
   a. Tower Road Water Line Extension 
 b. Approval of Contract #4, Change Order #3 (water tank logo) 
 c. Foster Road 
 d. Other Water Matters as Needed 
 
 
12. Closed Session 
 a. Property/Legal Matter 
 

 



















LIFE POINT 
HOSPITALS ® 

Letter of Authorization 

We do hereby appoint and authorize Property Valuation Services located at 
14400 Metcalf Avenue, Overland Park, Kansas 66223, phone number 913-498-
0790, fax number 913-498-0797 to represent our firm as ad valorem tax agent. 
They have the right to file returns and applications, examine any records, change 
mailing addresses on the Real Property accounts and discuss or appeal any tax 
assessments to the appropriate authorities for the purpose of obtaining the 
property tax values relative to property owned or controlled by this company. 

This authorization expires December 31, 2013. 

By: 
Chri o er Monte, Vice President- Tax 
LifePoint Corporate Services General Partnership 
103 Powell Court 
Suite 200 
Brentwood, TN 37027 

suzORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public within and for the County of 
' Jh..,k7,VJd1...J and State of A~.LL- , personally 

appeared Christopher Monte who acknowledged to me that this certificate of 
authority was executed for the purposes herein expressed. 

WITNESS MY HAND and notary seal this t? day of ~ , 2012. 

Public 

103 Powell Court, Brentwood, Tennessee 37027 

Phone 615.372.8500 

LIFEP OINTHOSPITALS.COM 



Board of Equalization and Review 
May 6, 2013 

 
 

John M. Foster 
Henderson, NC

Address Parcel 
820 Roberson Street 0068 02023 
Gordon Street - Vacant Lot 0068 04024 
Gordon Street - Vacant Lot 0068 04028 
Gordon Street - Vacant Lot 0068 04031 
729 Roberson Street 0068 01015 
933 Bridgers Street 0070 01084 
US #1 Bypass - Vacant Lot 0216 04007 
Abbott Crossing - Vacant Lot 0457A02008 
Abbott Crossing - Vacant Lot 0457A03002 
Abbott Crossing - Vacant Lot 0457A03003 
 
 
 

JMFBTF LLC 
Henderson, NC

Address Parcel 
113 Willow Oak Place 0222A01008 
Raleigh Road - Vacant Lot 0063 01011 
Perry Land - Vacant Lot 0533 04003 
 
 
 

F&F Development 
Henderson, NC

Address Parcel 
Martin Creek - #41 0541B01006 
Martin Creek - #44 0541B01009 
 



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
May 6, 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
Name: Elbert Ouzts and Elijah Nicholson 
 
Name of Organization:  
 
Purpose of appearance:  Request blighted and abandoned dwellings in the Lower  

Mobile Area to be removed 
 
Request of Board: Approve Request



 
 

Committee Reports  
and Recommendations 



 Vance County 
 Committee Reports and Recommendations 
 May 6, 2013 
 
 
Human Resources Committee 
 

Position Vacancies.  (A) The Sheriff’s Office has a position vacancy for a 
Deputy Specialist. This position performs specialized and technical law 
enforcement work to protect life and property in Vance County.  (B) The Finance 
Department will have a position vacancy for a Payroll Technician.  The position 
performs accounting tasks in handling the County’s payroll functions.  (C) The 
Veterans Service Office will have a position vacancy for the Veterans Service 
Officer.  This position provides administrative assistance to veterans and their 
dependents in obtaining benefits and services.  (D) The Sheriff’s Office has a 
position vacancy for a Sheriff Deputy.  The position performs general duty law 
enforcement work to protect life and property in Vance County.  (E) The 
Department of Social Services has a position vacancy for a Social Worker IAT in 
Children’s Services.  This position is responsible for the investigation/assessment 
and treatment of children and families based on allegations that are reported to Child 
Protective Services.  Committee Recommendation: [Recommendations are 
contingent upon endorsement by the Human Resources Committee].  Authorize the 
staff to fill the vacant positions as requested. 
 
 
 
Planning and Environmental Committee 
 
 Neighborhood Stabilization Program.  The Planning and Environmental 
Committee will meet on Monday, May 6, at noon, to discuss required legal 
procedures and related matters associated with the sale of houses to ensure program 
compliance with the Neighborhood Stabilization Program. Committee 
recommendations will be made as appropriate.   



 
 

Finance Director’s 
Report 



 

 

Budget Transfer #6 
Year Ending June 30, 2013 

 
 

Fund 10 
 
Revenues 
 

 
 

Code 

 
 

Decrease Increase

DSS Administrative 10-348-434800 242,409 
Crisis Intervention 10-348-434820  230,575
Progress Energy 10-348-434825  11,834
   
Totals  $ 242,409 $ 242,409
   

 
Authorization:  Vance County Board of Commissioners 

April 8, 2013 
 
 



Budget Transfer #7 
Year Ending June 30, 2013 

 
 

Fund 10 
 
Expenditures 
 

 
 

Code 

 
 

Decrease Increase

Contingency 10-530-500337 1,500 
Project Lift Contribution 10-999-500099  1,500
   
Totals  $ 1,500 $ 1,500
   

 
Purpose: To appropriate funds from Contingency for Project Lift to support  
  their participation in weightlifting competition in Statesville. 
 
Authorization:  Vance County Board of Commissioners 

May 6, 2013 
 
 



TRANSFER REQUEST NO.   8 

Department Name: Social Services

Request for Funds to be Transferred From:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Group Insurance 10610-500006 $800

TOTAL 800.00$                                      

Explanation of transfer request: To cover increase in non-reimburseable foster care expenses, primarily related to clothing and 

day care costs.

Request for Funds to be Transferred To:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Foster Care - Non-Reimburseable 10610-500028 $800

TOTAL 800.00$                                      

PRESENTED: Reviewed by

     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  __DCB 5/1/13__________________________

     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________

VANCE COUNTY 

DEPARTMENTAL LINE-ITEM TRANSFER REQUEST

2012 - 2013 Fiscal Year



 
 

County Attorney’s 
Report 



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING UPSET BID PROCESS 
FOR SALE OF REAL PROPERTY  

601 East Avenue, Henderson, NC 27536 
 
 

 WHEREAS, Vance County  and the City of Henderson owns certain real property with 
an address of 601 East Avenue, Henderson, North Carolina, and more particularly described 
by the Vance County Tax Department as Parcel Number 0079 04 002; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute §160A-269 permits the county to sell real 
property by upset bid, after receipt of an offer for the property; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the County has received an offer to purchase the real property described 
herein above in the amount of $2,000.00 subject to the terms and conditions as included in the 
submitted offer to purchase bid, submitted by EarlyFalsom Properties, Inc.; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the County has requested the City of Henderson to deed their undivided 
interest to the County, as has been previously done, in order to effect the sale contemplated 
herein; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, EarlyFalsom Properties, Inc. has paid the required deposit in the amount 
of $750.00 with his offer. 
 
 THEREFORE, THE VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
RESOLVES THAT: 
 

1. The Board of County Commissioners declares the real property described above 
surplus and after having received the City of Henderson’s undivided interest in the said real 
property, does authorize its sale through the upset bid procedure of North Carolina General 
Statute §160A-269. 
 

2. After such time as the City of Henderson’s interest is received by Vance County, 
a notice of the proposed sale shall be published which shall describe the property and the amount 
of the offer and shall require any upset offer be subject to the same terms and conditions as 
contained therein except for the purchase price. 
 

3. Any person may submit an upset bid to the Clerk to the Board of County 
Commissioners within 10 days after the notice of sale is published.  Once a qualifying higher bid 
has been received, that bid will become the new offer. 

 
4. If a qualifying upset bid is received, a new notice of upset bid shall be published, 

and shall continue to do so until a 10-day period has passed without any qualifying upset bid 
having been received.  At that time, the amount of the final high bid shall be reported to the 
Board of County Commissioners. 
 



5. A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by the greater of $750 
or ten percent (10%) of the first $1,000.00 of that offer and five percent (5%) of the remainder of 
the offer and is subject to the same terms and conditions of the previous bid. 
 

6. A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of 
the greater of $750 or five percent (5%) of the bid, which may be made by cash, cashier’s check 
or certified funds.  The County will return the deposit of any bid not accepted and will return the 
bid of an offer subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received. 
 

7. The terms of the final sale are that the Board of County Commissioners must 
approve the final high offer before the sale is closed and the buyer must pay with certified funds 
or wire transfer the bid amount and any other amounts as required pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of the bid at the time of closing, which shall be no later than 30 days following the 
approval by this Board of the final bid.  The real property is sold in its current condition, as is, 
and the County gives no warranty with respect to the usability of the real property or title.  Title 
will be delivered at closing by a Non Warranty Deed, subject to exceptions for ad valorem 
taxes, assessments, zoning regulations, restrictive covenants, street easements, rights of others in 
possession and any other encumbrances of record.  Buyer shall pay for preparation and recording 
of the Deed and revenue stamps. 
 

8. The County reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time 
before the final high bid is accepted and the right to reject all bids at any time.   

9. If no qualifying upset bid is received, the Board of County Commissioners will 
accept or reject the bid submitted within 60 days after the close of the 10-day upset period.   
 

This the _____ day of May, 2013. 
 

_______________________________  
Thomas S. Hester, Jr., Chairman 

       Vance County Board of Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________  
Kelly Grissom, Clerk to the Board 



0079 04023
FOGG JOHN EARL
Tax Value= $62159

0079 04001

KEARNEY JOSHUA

Tax Value= $39679

0079 04025B

BAILEY JACKIE C

Tax Value= $41751

0079 04004

DILLARD ORIEL POOLE

Tax Value= $14080

0079 02007

JEFFERS ALVIN JR.

Tax Value= $79620

0079 03044A

WILLIAMS DAVID P.

Tax Value= $76928

0079 04005

THOR REAL ESTATE LLC

Tax Value= $55884

0079 04022

GARNER WILLIAM

Tax Value= $39196

0079 04025

HILLIARD BOBBY

Tax Value= $46288

0079 04024

SOLOMON JOHN EDWARD

Tax Value= $68300

0079 03041

REAVIS THADDEUS JR.

Tax Value= $34700

0079 04026

FRAZIER L. OPIE JR.

Tax Value= $14163

0079 03043

COBBINS EMMA

Tax Value= $15925

0079 02006

CHAMPION AVON

Tax Value= $24362

0079 02008
JEFFERS ALVIN JR.

Tax Value= $13360

0079 04003

DILLARD ORIEL POOLE

Tax Value= $7040

0079 04024A

DOUGLAS ESTHER ELAINE

Tax Value= $46148

0079 04002

VANCE COUNTY-CITY OF HENDERSON

Tax Value= $14664

0079 04024B

BURWELL JESSIE LEE & MARY

Tax Value= $46803

0079 03042

CLAYBROOK ROBERT J.

Tax Value= $32302

0079 03044

PORTIS JANICE

Tax Value= $38768

0079 04027

LUMFORD SANFORD DOUGLAS

Tax Value= $26981

0079 04021A

SMITH ALICE G. & LABAT M.G.

Tax Value= $48621

0079 03040
APC FIELD SERVICES LLC

Tax Value= $32993

0079 04025A
TOBY YOLANDA ELIZABETH

Tax Value= $51584

0079 02008B
HAWTHORNE ADA H.

Tax Value= $62603

0079 04006
THORNTON KATHRYN M

Tax Value= $9676

0079 05001
TEISER ROBERT E. & OTHERS

Tax Value= $102790

0079 02005
CHAMPION JANET U

Tax Value= $13541

0079 03003
FEIMSTER GLADYS R

Tax Value= $76075

Eaton St

East Ave

Adams St

_̂

Ü0 60 12030
Feet

601 East Avenue
Tax Parcel: 0079 04002



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING UPSET BID PROCESS 
FOR SALE OF REAL PROPERTY  

102 N. Hacienda Lane, Henderson, NC 27537 
 
 

 WHEREAS, Vance County owns certain real property with an address of 102 N. 
Hacienda Lane, Henderson, North Carolina, and more particularly described by the Vance 
County Tax Department as Parcel Number 0552D 01 002; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute §160A-269 permits the county to sell real 
property by upset bid, after receipt of an offer for the property; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the County has received an offer to purchase the real property described 
herein above in the amount of $1,000.00 subject to the terms and conditions as included in the 
submitted offer to purchase bid, submitted by Duvel William White; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Duvel William White has paid the required deposit in the amount of 
$1,000.00 with his offer. 
 
 THEREFORE, THE VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
RESOLVES THAT: 
 

1. The Board of County Commissioners declares the real property described above 
surplus and authorizes its sale through the upset bid procedure of North Carolina General Statute 
§160A-269. 
 

2. A notice of the proposed sale shall be published which shall describe the property 
and the amount of the offer and shall require any upset offer be subject to the same terms and 
conditions as contained therein except for the purchase price. 
 

3. Any person may submit an upset bid to the Clerk to the Board of County 
Commissioners within 10 days after the notice of sale is published.  Once a qualifying higher bid 
has been received, that bid will become the new offer. 

 
4. If a qualifying upset bid is received, a new notice of upset bid shall be published, 

and shall continue to do so until a 10-day period has passed without any qualifying upset bid 
having been received.  At that time, the amount of the final high bid shall be reported to the 
Board of County Commissioners. 
 

5. A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by the greater of $750 
or ten percent (10%) of the first $1,000.00 of that offer and five percent (5%) of the remainder of 
the offer and is subject to the same terms and conditions of the previous bid. 
 

6. A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of 
the greater of $750 or five percent (5%) of the bid, which may be made by cash, cashier’s check 



or certified funds.  The County will return the deposit of any bid not accepted and will return the 
bid of an offer subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received. 
 

7. The terms of the final sale are that the Board of County Commissioners must 
approve the final high offer before the sale is closed and the buyer must pay with certified funds 
or wire transfer the bid amount and any other amounts as required pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of the bid at the time of closing, which shall be no later than 30 days following the 
approval by this Board of the final bid.  The real property is sold in its current condition, as is, 
and the County gives no warranty with respect to the usability of the real property or title.  Title 
will be delivered at closing by a Non Warranty Deed, subject to exceptions for ad valorem 
taxes, assessments, zoning regulations, restrictive covenants, street easements, rights of others in 
possession and any other encumbrances of record.  Buyer shall pay for preparation and recording 
of the Deed and revenue stamps. 
 

8. The County reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time 
before the final high bid is accepted and the right to reject all bids at any time.   

9. If no qualifying upset bid is received, the Board of County Commissioners will 
accept or reject the bid submitted within 60 days after the close of the 10-day upset period.   
 

This the _____ day of __________________, 2013. 
 

_______________________________  
Thomas S. Hester, Jr., Chairman 

       Vance County Board of Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________  
Kelly Grissom, Clerk to the Board 



0552 01011
BURGESS DARYL KEITH

Tax Value= $128000

0552 01027
WHITE DUVEL WILLIAM

Tax Value= $439880

Tax Value= $

05
52

D0
10

05
JM

FB
TF

 LL
C

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $5
00

60

0552D02007

MAY ROBERT S.

Tax Value= $55083

0552D01002

BRODIE CHARLENE

Tax Value= $88142

0552 01009
WELLS MARGARET SMITH

Tax Value= $326463

0552D02011

WILLIAMS CLIFTON E

Tax Value= $64686

0552D02009

SPRUELL MELISSA D

Tax Value= $108266

0552D01001
WALKER ANGELA DAW

N
Tax Value= $89130

055
2D

020
19

GREEN CLA
RENCE LE

E

Tax
 Va

lue
= $

786
63

05
52

D0
10

03
MA

RI
ON

 C
HR

IST
OP

HE
R 

R
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $9

60
0

05
52

 01
02

7
WH

ITE
 D

UV
EL

 W
ILL

IA
M

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $4
39

88
0

05
52

D0
20

05
CU

RR
IN

 EN
TE

RP
RI

SE
 IN

C
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $4

84
49

05
52

D0
10

04

BA
SS

 RI
CK

Y L
. &

 SH
AR

ON
 K.

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $8
89

92

0552 01027WHITE DUVEL WILLIAMTax Value= $439880

0552D02020

EDWARDS JASPER T.

Tax Value= $79998

0552D02010
ROCKSAND PROPERTIES LLC

Tax Value= $44245

0552 01027
WHITE DUVEL WILLIAM

Tax Value= $439880

05
52

E0
10

15
CH

AS
E I

NV
ES

TM
EN

T P
RO

P. 
LL

C
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $8

16
34

0552D02027

COUNTRY HOME INVESTMENTS

Tax Value= $91608

0552 01027
WHITE DUVEL WILLIAM

Tax Value= $439880

Som
bre

ro L
n

Hacienda Ln N

Hacienda Ln S

_̂
£¤1

¬«39

Ü0 120 24060
Feet

102 Hacienda Lane
Tax Parcel: 0552D01002



 
 
 

 
County Manager’s 

Report 



 Vance County 
 County Manager’s Report to the Board 
 May 6, 2013 

 
 
 
A. Henderson Collegiate Charter School Lease Extension. HCC School received a 

three-year lease for $1 per year from the County for part of the land with as part of 
the Vance Manor property at the intersection of Old County Home Road and 
Cherry Street.  That lease agreement expires on June 30, 2013 and the School 
wishes to request two one-year extensions.  Further, HCC School wants to use 
additional land for a parking area and would also like to amend the existing lease to 
add more area for parking.  Recommendation:  Approve the request to extend 
the existing lease for two one-year periods (for July 1, 2013 – June 30, 2014 and 
for July 1, 2014 – June 30, 2015), and to amend the lease agreement to add the 
area as requested for additional parking. 

 
B. Kerr Tar Regional COG.  The Council of Governments is requesting a special 

assessment from its member units on a one-time basis.  They are having to return 
revolving loan funds to EDA (Economic Development Administration) prior to 
May 31st and their current financial position does not enable them to do so.  
COG’s only recourse is to request the resources from its member units.  The 
amount being requested from Vance County is $40,941. Recommendation:  
Appropriate the $40,941 from Fund Balance. 





















 
 

Pending Business 
 
 
 
 



Vance County 
Pending Business  

May 6, 2013 
 
County Water Project.  Phase 1A.  A total of 873 customers have been enrolled in Phase 1A as 
of the first week in April, and there are 14 additional dry taps.  Additional roads will be presented 
to Commissioners for inclusion in Phase 1A through the traditional change order process.  
Engineers and staff continue to work together to identify and prepare additional roads for 
extension of lines, and will work through the Planning & Environmental Committee in identifying 
the added areas.  The construction of the elevated storage tank is completed and painting has also 
been completed.  The County seal has been placed on one side of the tank and “VANCE 
COUNTY WATER DISTRICT” has been put on the opposite side.  Three full-time work crews 
continue working on line installations.  Over 98% of the construction of Contract 1 has been 
completed and close to 85% of Contract 2 is complete.  More water taps and meter boxes have 
been put in along a portion of the installed lines areas.  There are five customers just inside 
Warren County on Tower Road that can be easily served by the Vance County Water District.  On 
May 6, the Warren County Board of Commissioners plans to consider a proposed 
intergovernmental agreement to allow the Vance County Water District to serve those five 
customers.  The Vance County Board of Commissioners and the City of Henderson will also have 
to approve an intergovernmental agreement.  County staff continues to deliver letters and pin 
flags to residents who have purchased taps for installation of the meter boxes.  Monthly 
construction meetings are being held with work crews, engineers, DOT officials, etc. to coordinate 
on various issues with construction, safety, billing, traffic control, etc.  Policies are being 
developed for rate and fee schedules, cross connections, water conservation, tank leasing, etc.  
Staff will use the Planning & Environmental Committee to review policies prior to submission to 
the Water Board for approval.  Discussions regarding potential customers on Foster Road and 
whether they should remain in Phase 1A or be moved to Phase 1B have taken place and the Water 
Board will be asked in its May meeting to provide direction.  Phase 1B.  USDA Rural 
Development and Kittrell Water Association continue to work together to seek funding for Phase 
1B, consistent with action taken by the Commissioners in December 2009.  Phases 2A & 2B.  
Approval of the County’s request for an extension of time for ARRA grant and loan funding for 
Phases 2A and 2B has been granted.  Regional and state USDA RD staffs continue to encourage 
the County to continue to proceed as expeditiously as possible.  A preliminary sign-up analysis 
has been completed for these two phases which will enable the County to know which project 
areas to bid initially.  All State permits have been obtained.  Erosion control permits and permits 
from the Army Corps of Engineers have been acquired.  USDA Rural Development has given its 
approval for the County to proceed with bidding.  A pre-application meeting has been scheduled 
for County staff and engineers to meet with the NC Local Government Commission that will 
enable the Water District to move forward with the sale of bond anticipation notes.  Kerr Lake 
Operations staff members are processing new easements for crossing of Kerr Lake.  Sites for the 
water tank and one meter vault in the area covered by Phase 2A and 2B have been approved by the 
Schools System.  Negotiations have taken place with two additional property owners for two 
meter vault sites and options to purchase are currently being processed.  Engineers are pursuing a 
lake crossing permit and a Kerr Lake Reservoir utility crossing easement through the U.S. Army 
Corps of Engineers.  There are some low pressures concerns in the Poplar Creek Road area that 
are being studied and addressed.  The approved O&M services contract will cover Phases 2A and 
2B in addition to 1A.  Additional sign-ups remain essential in Phases 2A and 2B due to the current 
lack of substantial customer concentration.  Current sign-up totals remain at 370 for Phase 2A and 
are 373for Phase 2B. 
 



VFD Contracts and Audits.  (See below)   
 

Vance County Volunteer Fire Departments 
Vance County Rescue Squad 
Contracts and Audit Reports 

May 6, 2013 
 

 
 
Department 

Contract 
Received 

 
Audit Due 

Audit 
Received 

Bearpond  April 30, 2013  
Cokesbury  April 30, 2013 at CPA’s Office 
Drewry  October 31, 2012  
Epsom  October 31, 2012  
Kittrell  April 30, 2013  
Hicksboro  February 28, 2013  
Townsville  October 31, 2012  
Watkins  April 30, 2013  
Rescue Squad  April 30, 2013 see attached letter 

 
 





 
 

Consent Agenda Items 
 

Tax Refunds and Releases 
Minutes 

 
 

Monthly Reports 
911 Emergency Operations 

Administrative Ambulance Charge-Offs 
Community Development Block Grant 

Fire and EMS 
Health Department 
Human Resources 

Information Technology 
Planning and Development 

Social Services 
Veterans Service 



                     Tax Office Refund and Release Report for March 2013 
 

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Brame Leah B. heirs            2000 28.00 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Brame Leah B. heirs            2001 28.00 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Brame Leah B. heirs            2003 30.20 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Carthens Herbert Jr.           2003 0 58.17 0 0 75.00 pers prop billed 

Davis Georgia S heirs          2003 0 253.75 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Yarborough Haywood             2003 253.52 0 0 0 75.00 pers prop billed 

Brame Leah B. heirs            2004 30.80 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Georgia S. heirs          2004 31.57 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Yarborough Haywood             2004 253.52 0 0 0 75.00 pers prop billed 

Brame Leah B. heirs            2005 31.80 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Georgia S. heirs          2005 32.60 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Georgia S. heirs          2005 0 50.00 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Yarborough Haywood             2005 258.97 0 0 0 90.00 pers prop billed 

Brame Leah B. heirs            2006 31.80 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Georgia S. heirs          2006 32.60 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Yarborough Haywood             2006 258.97 0 0 0 90.00 pers prop billed 

Brame Leah B. heirs            2007 31.80 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Georgia S. heirs          2007 32.60 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Yarborough Haywood             2007 258.97 0 0 0 95.00 pers prop billed 

Brame Leah B. heirs            2008 49.07 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Georgia S. heirs          2008 50.30 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Yarborough Haywood             2008 241.03 0 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Brame Leah B. heirs            2009 49.21 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Georgia S. heirs          2009 50.45 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Yarborough Haywood             2009 236.35 0 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Brame Leah B. heirs            2010 49.21 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Georgia S. heirs          2010 50.45 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Geraldine                2010 0 45.19 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Yarborough Haywood             2010 236.35 0 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Alston Robert Lee              2011 0 0 7.11 0 0 pro-rate         

Brame Leah B. heirs            2011 49.21 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Brownson Jacqueline Denise     2011 0 0 12.04 0 0 pro-rate         

Davis Georgia S. heirs          2011 50.45 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Geraldine                2011 0 45.19 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Glasco Tasha Nicole            2011 0 0 11.33 0 0 pro-rate         

Hargrove Linda Wade            2011 0 0 9.22 0 0 pro-rate         

Howard Bettie Denise           2011 0 0 24.81 0 0 pro-rate         

Lande David John Jr.            2011 0 0 39.15 0 0 pro-rate         

Moore Ne Dempsey Jr.           2011 0 0 5.08 10.00 0 correct situs    

Norton Viktor Sergei           2011 0 0 6.89 0 0 pro-rate         

Perry James Otis               2011 0 0 4.21 0 0 pro-rate         

Seward Robyn Mechelle          2011 0 0 35.91 0 0 pro-rate         

Wiggins Derrick Devon          2011 0 0 22.86 0 0 pro-rate         

Yarborough Haywood             2011 236.37 0 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Allen Latisha Monique          2012 0 0 45.00 0 0 pro-rate         

Alston Bridget Denise          2012 0 0 4.09 0 0 pro-rate         

Brown Annette                  2012 0 0 6.17 0 0 pro-rate         

Bullock Almonmonick Delshron  2012 0 0 9.16 0 0 pro-rate         

Bullock Gwendolyn Bailey       2012 0 0 1.02 0 0 pro-rate         

Catlett Robert Stephen         2012 0 0 2.55 0 0 pro-rate         

Crews Albert Harris            2012 0 0 1.59 0 0 pro-rate         



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Czysz Jill Anne                2012 0 0 19.12 0 0 pro-rate         

Czysz Jill Anne                2012 0 0 10.43 0 0 pro-rate         

Hicks Niesha Renee             2012 0 0 7.11 0 0 pro-rate         

Horton Robert Davis            2012 0 0 1.84 0 0 pro-rate         

Hughes Howard Arthur           2012 0 0 5.81 0 0 pro-rate         

Johnson Sabrina Antionette     2012 0 0 9.73 0 0 pro-rate         

Johnson Yvette Terry           2012 0 0 26.74 0 0 pro-rate         

Jones Howard Jr.                2012 0 0 9.05 0 0 transfer out     

Lee Lisa Woodlief              2012 0 0 2.52 0 0 pro-rate         

Mata Erica                     2012 0 0 3.56 0 0 pro-rate         

Melchoir Jessica Kamill        2012 0 0 5.05 0 0 pro-rate         

Miller Nathaniel               2012 0 0 52.74 0 0 pro-rate         

Mitchell Barbara Jean          2012 0 0 14.18 0 0 pro-rate         

Myrick Michael Andrew          2012 0 0 24.01 0 0 pro-rate         

Perry James Otis               2012 0 0 20.81 0 0 pro-rate         

Pipkin Anita Carol             2012 0 0 19.07 0 0 transfer out     

Thorpe Julia Henderson         2012 0 0 3.65 0 0 pro-rate         

Wilkins Kevin Michael          2012 0 0 4.11 0 0 military non res 

Williams Patrion Cornelius     2012 0 0 6.26 0 0 pro-rate         

Adcock Charles Taylor Jr.       2012 0 0 89.27 0 0 pro-rate         

Allen Helen Thomas             2012 0 0 9.91 0 0 pro-rate         

Alliance Rehabilitative Care  2012 0 0 200.12 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Anderson Nickole Michelle      2012 0 0 37.68 0 0 pro-rate         

Bishop Horace Joseph           2012 0 0 1.24 0 0 pro-rate         

Blackwell William Andrew       2012 0 0 36.99 0 0 military non res 

Brame Leah B. heirs            2012 49.21 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Brown Isabelle Hargrove        2012 0 0 39.78 0 0 pro-rate         

Brust Wilhelm                  2012 0 0 11.77 0 0 pro-rate         

Bullock Darnell                2012 0 0 82.20 0 0 pro-rate         

Carroll Larry Darnell          2012 0 0 136.70 0 0 pro-rate         

Carter Brandon Jamaille Small  2012 0 0 87.88 0 0 pro-rate         

Cash Christopher Lee           2012 0 8.71 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Cash Christopher Lee           2012 0 0.82 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Cawthorne Wallace Graham       2012 0 0 88.98 0 0 pro-rate         

Clark Elizabeth Leonard        2012 0 0 6.06 0 0 pro-rate         

Clodfelter Catherine Shoaf     2012 0 0 11.70 0 0 correct value    

Corbitt Hills Construction LLC 2012 0 0 143.92 0 0 pro-rate         

Cress John Mark                2012 0 0 173.98 0 0 pro-rate         

Currin Clyde Young             2012 0 0 81.54 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Davis Georgia S. heirs          2012 50.45 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Geraldine                2012 0 45.97 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Diaz Augustin                  2012 0 51.40 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Dieng Xernorna Yolanda         2012 0 0 66.81 0 0 pro-rate         

Elks Roy Wayne                 2012 0 0 2.47 0 0 transfer out     

Ellis Charles Lawrence         2012 0 0 59.19 10.00 0 correct situs    

Epperly Steven Paul            2012 0 0 3.99 0 0 correct value    

ETC of Henderson NC Inc       2012 0 0 102.19 0 0 correct value    

Farrar Burchie S.               2012 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Finch William Crawford Sr.      2012 0 0 7.80 0 0 pro-rate         

Floyd Jill Nicole              2012 0 0 112.65 0 0 pro-rate         

Foran John Francis             2012 0 0 6.93 0 0 pro-rate         

Gill Patrice                   2012 0 78.11 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Giron Monica Eugenia Palencia  2012 0 0 19.23 0 0 pro-rate         



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Gleason Jeremy Milton          2012 0 0 26.23 0 0 transfer out     

Gleason Jeremy Milton          2012 0 0 185.03 0 0 transfer out     

Glover Pamela E.               2012 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Grainger James Larry           2012 0 0 55.24 0 0 correct value    

Grissom Charles Wayne          2012 0 0 4.50 0 0 pro-rate         

Hamm Johnny Hartwell           2012 0 0 21.15 0 0 pro-rate         

Hawkins Dale Anthony           2012 0 0 11.65 0 0 pro-rate         

Henderson Charline Shunta      2012 0 0 21.33 0 0 pro-rate         

Henderson Orthopaedics         2012 0 0 4.55 10.00 0 pro-rate         

Henderson Willie               2012 0 0 1.64 0 0 correct situs    

Henderson Willie               2012 0 0 141.91 10.00 0 correct situs    

Hensley Phyllis Ann            2012 0 0 4.58 0 0 pro-rate         

Hernandez Tomas Santos         2012 0 0 16.60 0 0 pro-rate         

Holtzman Lucy Tucker           2012 0 0 43.16 0 0 transfer out     

Holtzmann Lucy Tucker          2012 0 0 92.14 0 0 transfer out     

Holtzmann Wallace Phillip      2012 0 0 4.11 0 0 transfer out     

Holtzmann Wallace Phillip      2012 0 0 4.11 0 0 transfer out     

Holtzmann Wallace Phillip      2012 0 0 4.11 0 0 transfer out     

Howard Bettie Denise           2012 0 0 118.10 10.00 0 transfer out     

Howes Lebert Andre             2012 0 0 9.68 0 0 pro-rate         

Jackson Blake Norman           2012 0 20.55 0 0 0 correct value    

Jones Howard Jr.                2012 0 0 4.76 0 0 transfer out     

Karos Stephen S.                2012 0 0 62.02 0 0 pro-rate         

Kelley Tyrone                  2012 0 0 55.17 0 0 pro-rate         

Kelly Jazman Shua              2012 0 0 78.73 0 0 pro-rate         

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 207.53 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 169.23 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans, Authority 2012 0 0 169.23 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 169.23 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 649.33 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 649.33 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 649.33 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 238.82 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 260.55 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 560.80 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 206.96 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 260.55 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 560.31 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 607.93 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 260.55 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 260.55 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 607.93 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 560.31 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 607.93 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 260.55 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 260.55 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 206.96 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 260.55 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 238.82 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 202.73 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 260.55 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 560.80 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 238.82 10.00 0 charitable all o 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 560.80 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 260.55 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 260.55 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 260.55 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 260.55 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 260.55 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 260.55 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 260.55 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 260.55 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 260.55 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 260.55 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 260.55 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 260.55 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 238.82 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 238.82 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 260.55 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 238.82 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kerr Area Trans. Authority 2012 0 0 238.82 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Kodavanti Viswanadham          2012 0 0 10.35 0 0 pro-rate         

Lewis Jeffrey Dewayne          2012 0 0 77.10 0 0 military non res 

Leyes Gladys                   2012 0 0 26.09 0 0 pro-rate         

Mclaughlin Amy Ball            2012 0 0 89.40 0 0 pro-rate         

Michael Jamie Lee              2012 0 0 83.27 0 0 taxpayer decease 

Michel Hans Guenter            2012 0 0 15.21 0 0 transfer out     

Michel Hans Guenter            2012 0 0 103.49 0 0 transfer out     

Mosley Michael John            2012 0 0 18.16 0 0 pro-rate         

Murray Robert                  2012 133.28 0 0 0 0 correct ownershi 

Peace James Albert             2012 0 0 2.13 0 0 pro-rate         

Perry James Otis               2012 0 0 14.88 0 0 pro-rate         

Pets Choice Professional Groom 2012 0 35.49 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Pets Choice Professional Groom 2012 0 13.81 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Pets Choice Professional Groom 2012 0 0.86 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Pets Choice Professional Groom 2012 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Phelps Andrew Douglas          2012 0 0 6.01 0 0 transfer out     

Phelps Andrew Douglas          2012 0 0 138.02 0 0 transfer out     

Phelps Andrew Douglas          2012 0 0 80.22 0 0 transfer out     

Ragland Fountaine Lawrence     2012 0 0 71.18 0 0 pro-rate         

Ragland Tiffany Nicole         2012 0 0 22.15 0 0 pro-rate         

Rebuilding Hope Inc.            2012 0 0 4.11 0 0 charitable all o 

Renn Peggy Williams            2012 0 0 58.55 0 0 pro-rate         

Richards Bobby Glenn           2012 0 0 71.02 0 0 correct value    

Rouse Jamon Andre              2012 0 0 148.88 0 0 pro-rate         

Sneed Charles David            2012 0 0 4.11 0 0 transfer out     

Stewardson Faye M.              2012 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Terry Junious                  2012 0 0 3.93 0 0 pro-rate         

Terry Shalena Renarda          2012 0 0 8.71 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Topping Nicole Richarden       2012 0 0 128.64 0 0 pro-rate         

Vass James Edwin               2012 0 0 5.05 0 0 pro-rate         

Vaughan Ernest Lee             2012 0 0 4.65 0 0 pro-rate         

Venable Cedric Q.               2012 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Venable Cedric Q.               2012 0 9.04 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Washington Sheila Lorraine     2012 0 0 118.45 0 0 correct value    

Watkins Lloyd Quintin          2012 0 0 34.99 10.00 0 correct situs    



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Wilkerson Sandra Harris        2012 0 0 13.41 0 0 pro-rate         

Wilkins Kevin Michael          2012 0 0 31.03 10.00 0 military non res 

Wilkins Kevin Michael          2012 0 0 104.17 10.00 0 military non res 

Wilkins Kevin Michael          2012 0 0 128.50 10.00 0 military non res 

Williams Jacquelin Hawley      2012 0 0 22.80 0 0 pro-rate         

Wilson Vernice Harrison        2012 0 0 17.43 0 0 pro-rate         

Yarborough Haywood             2012 240.46 0 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Bowen David H.                  2013 520.03 0 0 0 0 billed rollbacks 

Bowen David H.                  2013 188.51 0 0 0 0 billed rollbacks 

Bowen David H.                  2013 520.27 0 0 0 0 billed rollbacks 

Bowen David H.                  2013 188.74 0 0 0 0 billed rollbacks 

Bowen David H.                  2013 529.29 0 0 0 0 billed rollbacks 

Bowen David H.                  2013 192.01 0 0 0 0 billed rollbacks 

        

Total  
  

5,586.42 
  

815.70 
  

19,801.51 
  

560.00 
   

1,960.00   

        

Total Releases And Refunds 
          

28,723.63        
 













          ADMINISTRATIVE AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS 
 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

APRIL 2013 
 
 

NAME    DATES OF SERVICE  AMOUNT REASON 
 
David L. Abbott   03/12/2003 & 03/22/2003  92.66  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Tanisha Alexander   03/07/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Nicholas D. Allen   03/03/2003   509.50   Uncollectible-Statute of  

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Tasha L. Alston   03/17/2003   384.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Aubra G. Ambers   03/11/2003   150.00    Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Larry R. Ayscue   03/05/2003   452.00      Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Robert Ayscue   03/29/2003   150.00  Uncollectible–Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Angie Barber   03/04/2003   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Bernadine Baskerville  03/01/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

   limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Ralph D. Baskerville  03/08/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Elaine Bentley   03/31/2003    93.40  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Steve A. Breedlove  03/18/2003    96.10  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Nellie H. Brown   03/05/2003   426.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Cynthia Bullock   03/01/2003   443.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Leonard R. Carr   03/06/2003   484.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 



Virginia J. Carrillo   03/02/2003   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Mary Carthens   03/22/2003    24.90  Uncollectible-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
De Gui Chen   03/14/2003   475.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Leigha Couch   03/27/2003   385.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Ferbie Davis   03/26/2003    54.83  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Ann Dudley   03/19/2003 – 03/26/2003 136.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Wesley Duncan   03/05/2003    50.47  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Carlton E. Ellis   03/20/2003           1139.62   Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Aubry Fields   03/04/2003   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Melvin A. Gray   03/19/2003   384.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Otis Greene   03/09/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
John T. Gregory   03/26/2003    78.56  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Keith O. Hargrove   03/29/2003    38.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Christopher O. Harris  03/11/2003   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Wallace W. Harris   03/15/2003    52.13  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Lamont T. Hatcher   03/22/2003   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Charles E. Hawkins  03/16/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Charles L. Hawkins  03/10/2003 – 03/24/2003 470.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Anthony L. Henderson  03/15/2003   409.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Shawn T. Henderson  03/16/2003   477.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



Crystal Holden   03/29/2003   385.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Queen E. Holloway  03/20/2003    39.90  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Kevin C. Jones   03/02/2003   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Devin L. Kearney   03/27/2003   369.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Anne M. Loehr   03/25/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Sandra E. Lopez   03/03/2003   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Shakeka L. Love   03/11/2003 & 03/21/2003 751.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Miguel Martinez   03/23/2003 & 03/24/2003      1150.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Alicia McCoy   03/14/2003   308.38  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Shlay L. Mooney   03/26/2003   358.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Gwendolyn F. Olds  03/11/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Yesenia Osario   03/02/2003   375.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Gilberto Peralez   03/10/2003   401.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Johnny Ramos   03/22/2003    90.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Paul A. Rice   03/09/2003   792.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Elizabeth Richardson  03/11/2003   336.64  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Iris Rojas Ortega   03/28/2003   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Penny J. Simmons  03/11/2003   458.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Rogene Small   03/21/2003 – 03/28/2003 104.56  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Gwendolyn Stevenson  03/24/2003   147.89  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



Novella Tarry   03/10/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Vickie J. Tarry   03/18/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jeremy P. Taylor   03/06/2003   458.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Teresa W. Terry   03/11/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Walter T. Terry   03/11/2003   200.31   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Barbara Thrower   03/28/2003   435.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
George Williams   03/25/2003   261.34  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Hugh Williams   03/06/2003    58.77  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Julonda Williams   03/05/2003   332.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Roy Williams   03/03/2003   156.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Terrance D. Williams  03/28/2003   411.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Ronnie L. Yarborough  03/22/2003   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 
 
 

TOTAL          $ 22,235.46 







DCA Monthly Performance Report v. 1/2013 
 

Monthly Performance Status Report- “NC Tomorrow” Project 
(Due on 15th of each month) 

 
Grantee Name: Vance County Grant Number: 11-C-2282  Month: _April____ Year: _2013______ 

                   
                                              
Prepared By: _Richard Seekins___________________               Title:_Community & Econ. Devel. Director_ 
Approved and Emailed  By: ________________________            Title:_County Manager_   (City/County Manager or Clerk) 
Board or Council Update: 5/6/2013 Date:____________________ 

 
Performance Schedule 

(Based on Performance Based Contract) 
On/Off Schedule 

 On Performance Schedule: Stop and submit report, no current performance status or remedy to get back on schedule is required 
 Off  Performance Schedule: Provide current performance status and remedy to get back on schedule and submit report 

Activity Performance 
Schedule    
(On/Off) 

Current Performance Status  
(If Off Schedule) 

Remedy to get back on Schedule   
(If Off Schedule) 

Planning On   
Administration On   
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    













EMS Calls Totals By Station

Company 9 (Main) 341

Company 1 (Bearpond FD) 181

Jan 2013 Call Totals 522

EMS Calls By Medical Category EMS Calls By Medical Category (cont)

Abdominal Pain 29 Traffic Accident 45

Allergies 5 Transfer / Interfacility 2

Animal Bite 0 Trauma, Arrest 2

Assault 12 Traumatic Injury 5

Back Pain 6 Unconscious / Fainting 20

Breathing Problems 52 Unknown Problems 8

Burns 0

Cardiac Arrest 9 EMS Calls By Outcome

Chest Pain 35

Choking 3 Cancelled 3

CO Poisoning / Hazmat 0 Cancelled Enroute 15

Code Stroke 1 Dead at Scene 9

Convulsions / Seizure 14 Fire Standby 5

Diabetic Problem 19 No Patient Found 18

Drowning 0 Patient Refused Care 70

Electrocution 0 Standby 4

Eye Problem 1 Training Chart 0

Fall Victim 44 Treated, Refused transport 38

Fire Standby 19 Treated, Transferred Care 4

Headache 7 Treated, Transported by EMS 356

Heart Problems 4

Heat/Cold Exposure 0

Hemorrhage/Laceration 17 Fire Calls By Outcome

Industrial Accident 0

Ingestion/Poisoning 4 Structure Fires (Golden Belt) 3

MCI 0 Vehicle Fires 2

Not Applicable 8 Brush / Woods Fires 3

Not Available 9 First Responder 46

Not Known 1 Motor Vehicle Accident 3

Pain 6 Mutual Aid 16

Pregnancy / Childbirth 1 Hazardous Materials 3

Psychiatric Problems 3 False Alarms 0

Respiratory Arrest 0 Service Calls 1

Sick Person 104 Total For Month 77

Stab/Gunshot Wound 9

STEMI 2

Stroke/CVA 15

Vance County Emergency Service 
04/01/13 - 04/30/13 Call Breakdown 























Monthly Activities Report for the Information Technology Department 
April 2013 
Kevin M. Brown, IT Director. 
 

1. Worked with ATCOM to continue to change/add/remove as needed to the phone system. 
 

2. Installed new workstations for the Jail Control Rooms and configure them for use with 
the video and security systems.  
 

3. Worked with the Jail and their canteen system vendor to fix issues with the canteen 
system database. 
 

4. Installed Adobe Acrobat Pro on the county managers executive assistant PC to enable the 
creation of agendas and packages that are easier to navigate and simpler to develop. 
Worked with executive assistant to create documents as part of training on Adobe 
Acrobat.  
 

5. Continued to troubleshoot issues with CSI accounting package for budget preparation.  
 

6. Continued to install new workstations at the 911 primary center to replace old systems. 
 

7. Continue to move user files from old server to new Storage servers.  
 

8. Continue to install new backup software on several servers to facilitate easier backups. 
  

9. Continue working with Southern Software to fix issues related to the migration of 
Sheriff/Jail data.  
 

10. Continue to review phone usage and billing information to find unused or canceled 
circuits throughout the county. Will begin a new cycle of review in May 2013. 
 

11. Worked on 2013-2014 budgets and advised several departments regarding their budgets. 
 

12. Continue to review Internet usage to identify possible bandwidth and security issues. 
Reconfigured the firewall for prioritization of traffic in favor of state servers used by 
DSS. 
 

13. Regular monitoring of the main firewall that includes content filtering, intrusion 
prevention, application control and gateway AV and malware protection.  
 



14. Monitor the anti-virus servers for possible virus problems.  
 

15. Continue to assist employees in the use of the content management system.   
 

16. Continued to perform internal and external network security vulnerability checks. 
 

17. Continued daily monitoring of server and firewall logs and backup jobs. 
 

18. Continued ongoing research into regulatory and legal concerns regarding data security for 
government entities. 
 

19. Helped users upload documents to the CMS and make those documents available to the 
public. 
 

20. Performed additional day to day troubleshooting and repairs on various issues as required 
and continue to repair lingering issues from pre-existing problems. 

     













































NCDVA-2

Rev. Dec. 2007

County/District:________Vance #6 Month/Year: __April 2013

D
at

e

Name fa
xe

s/
e-

m
ai

l

W
rit

te
n

O
th

er

Te
le

ph
on

e 
C

al
ls

O
E

F
/O

IF

G
ul

f 
W

ar

V
ie

tn
am

K
or

ea

W
or

ld
 W

ar
 I

I

O
th

er
/P

ea
ce

 T
im

e

W
id

ow
/O

th
er

4
1

3
8

-d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
fo

llo
w

-u
p

C
o

m
p

e
n

sa
tio

n

D
IC

A
p

p
e

a
ls

 -
 N

O
D

; 
F

o
rm

 9

V
e

te
ra

n
's

 P
e

n
si

o
n

W
id

o
w

's
 P

e
n

si
o

n

E
V

R
 -

 2
1

-8
4

1
6

E
d

u
ca

tio
n

 a
n

d
 

S
ch

o
la

rs
h

ip
s

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

e
fe

n
se

M
e

d
ic

a
l

N
o

rt
h

 C
a

ro
lin

a
  

B
e

n
e

fit
s

P
re

se
n

ta
tio

n
s 

a
n

d
 

b
ri

e
fin

g
s

M
is

ce
lla

n
e

o
u

s

1-Apr Various 1 10 2 3 3 2 10

2-Apr " 3 7 6 16 1 3 3 4 4 1 16

3-Apr " 2 3 5 12 2 4 4 2 12

4-Apr " 1 5 8 16 1 7 6 2 16

5-Apr " 2 2 1 10 2 3 3 2 10

8-Apr " 2 5 8 13 2 1 1 4 2 3 1 12

9-Apr " 1 4 2 12 5 2 2 2 1 12

10-Apr " 3 2 10 1 5 2 1 1 1 9

11-Apr " 3 10 17 2 5 3 1 1 3 2 17

12-Apr " 2 3 17 10 2 4 2 1 1 1 9

15-Apr " 1 2 2 12 2 2 2 3 3 12

16-Apr " 4 7 10 2 4 4 10

17-Apr " 3 4 20 11 1 5 2 1 1 19

18-Apr " 3 3 11 1 3 3 2 2 1 1 9

19-Apr " 1 3 5 11 2 1 4 1 2 1 11

22-Apr " 4 8 12 2 3 1 1 3 2 1 11

23-Apr " 1 2 8 11 3 2 1 2 3 1 10

24-Apr " 3 6 12 1 7 1 2 1 12

25-Apr " 3 5 13 1 5 1 5 1 1 12

26-Apr " 2 4 10 3 4 3 10

29-Apr " 2 7 12 15 1 2 7 4 1 1 14

30-Apr " 2 1 9 1 1 4 1 1 1 9

TOTAL 21 72 123 272 8 31 87 22 54 44 26 7 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 262

In-Person

NORTH CAROLINA DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
ACTIVITIES REPORTING FORM

Correspondence
Out

    Request for Service
Written Action Taken (claims & development)(Telephone and In-Person)



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
May 6, 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
Name: Jordan McMillen 
 
Name of Organization: Planning and Development 
 
Purpose of appearance: Public Hearing - Rezoning Request 
 
Request of Board: Approve Request 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

 

PLANNING STAFF REPORT 

REZONING CASE # RZ1304-1 

STAFF PROJECT CONTACT: Jordan McMillen 

 

 

 
This is a request to amend the zoning map and to rezone several parcels along Welshie Way Lane.  
Initially the proposal included rezoning a single proposed lot (1.49 acres out of parcels 0461B01021 and 
0461-02013) from R-30 to A-R to allow additional land uses.  
 
Following planning board consideration and recommendations, the property owner has agreed to revise 
the request to rezone a total of 8 lots (tax parcel numbers: 0461-02006, 0461-02012, 0461-02013, 0461-
02014, 0461-02016, 0461B01019, 0461B01020, and 0461B021) from R-30 to AR to better harmonize 
with the character of the area.  See revised proposal map enclosed with report. 
 
Original Proposal    Revised Proposal 

 
 

 

 
OWNER: Fred & Donna Wesemann - 364 Welshie Way Lane, Henderson, NC 27537 

    
 

LOCATION:  Welshie Way Lane; 
EXISTING LAND USE:  The parcels are currently zoned R-30 and are wooded and vacant.  Previously this 
area was subdivided into the Stanton Place Subdivision, but remains agricultural (wooded) and vacant in 
nature for the most part.  The current property owner purchased all of the lots within the subdivision 
and intends to keep the land use agricultural and residential in nature. 

EXPLANATION OF THE REQUEST 

OWNER/APPLICANT 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 



 
SURROUNDING LAND USE:  The surrounding land use is predominantly residential and agricultural in 
nature.   
SIZE: The original proposal was for rezoning of a 1.49 acre proposed lot.  The revise proposal includes 
rezoning 8 lots of which totals 45.61 acres with the smallest existing lot being 3.82 acres. 
ZONING HISTORY: All lots to date in this area have been zoned as they were since countywide zoning 
was established in late 2011.    
 
 
This rezoning appears to have minimal if any impacts on traffic, schools, or fire/EMS related impacts.   
The rezoning lowers the allowable density contributing to maintaining the rural character of the county.  
A rezoning to A-R does change the allowable uses; however a conditional use permit with public input 
would be required for those uses that may have greater impacts. 
 
 
 
The initial rezoning request raised questions as to whether a spot zoning situation was taking place.  
While not illegal in North Carolina, spot zoning (zoning a property differently from the surrounding 
property) creates a greater standard for approval with multiple questions to be analyzed.  For this 
reason, the property owner has revised the request to rezone several parcels along Welshie Way Lane 
which would connect with surrounding AR zoned areas. 
 
By downzoning or reducing the potential density from R-30 to AR zoning, the property becomes less 
restraining and is easier to justify from the standpoint of the land use plan.  A goal of the land use plan is 
to maintain the rural character of the county, and such a rezoning encourages this principle.  Due to the 
current lot sizes, the Stanton Place Subdivision currently resembles the character of the Agricultural-
Residential (A-R) zoning category and such a rezoning will match the intended character and use of the 
property with the appropriate zoning category. 
  
PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATION: Recommended approval of revised request on April 11, 2013; 
Recommendation is on the basis that the revision is better suited to preserve the rural character of the 
county. 
 
 

 

Whenever the Board of Commissioners makes a decision to adopt or to reject a zoning amendment, the board must approve a 
written statement describing whether the action is consistent with an adopted comprehensive plan.  The statement must also 

address why the board considers the action taken to be reasonable and in the public interest.  The board is not required to 
follow its adopted plans in zoning decisions, but must consider its reasons for deciding to follow the plan or not. 

 
Draft Rationale for Board of Commissioners Approval: The request to rezone 8 total parcels is 
reasonable, will allow the zoning to be consistent with the proposed land use while allowing for 
additional uses and is consistent with the land use plan by preserving the rural character of the county. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: Rezoning Application, Survey Maps (Original Proposal), Aerial View Maps (Original and 
Revised view) 

IMPACTS 

STAFF COMMENTS AND PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATION 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 









_̂
R30

Zoning Category

R30
Zoning Category

AR
Zoning Category

RMHC
Zoning Category

AR
Zoning Category

Briggs Rd

S Lake Lodge Rd

Welshie Way Ln

Ü0 150 30075
Feet

Case# 1304-1
R-30 to AR 

proposal #1

jmcmillen
Typewritten Text

jmcmillen
Typewritten Text

jmcmillen
Typewritten Text



R30
Zoning Category

AR
Zoning Category

AR
Zoning Category

R30
Zoning Category

RMHC
Zoning Category

GC1
Zoning Category

Briggs Rd

S Lake Lodge Rd

Welshie Way Ln

Us 
1 B

ypa
ss SGeranium Ln _̂

§̈¦85
£¤1

£¤1 ¬«39

Ü0 300 600150
Feet

Case# 1304-1
R-30 to A-R

Revised Proposal



 
 

Water District Board 



AGREEMENT  
BETWEEN THE VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT, WARREN 

COUNTY, and the CITY OF HENDERSON 
RELATIVE TO SALE OF WATER ALONG A LIMITED PORTION  

OF S.R. 1125 IN WARREN COUNTY 
 

WHEREAS,  the Vance County Water District is currently constructing a water line in 
Phase 1A along Vance County SR 1513 (Tower Road) which turns into Warren County SR 1125 
(also known locally as Tower Road) with plans to end the line at the county line of Vance and 
Warren Counties; and, 

 
WHEREAS, several property owners directly across the county line within Warren 

County and along Tower Road beyond the point of planned termination of the newly constructed 
water line have expressed an interest in being able to receive water from a public water supply 
system such as the one being constructed; and, 

 
WHEREAS, Warren County Public Utilities is not in a position to serve this area and 

does not currently have any future plans to be able to serve this area; and  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the water purchase agreement between the City of Henderson, 

Vance County and Vance County Water District, official approval of the Henderson City 
Council is required to construct water lines and sell water to customers outside of Vance County; 
and, 

WHEREAS, Vance County Water District has requested Warren County to enter into 
an agreement to permit the installation and operation of a water line along SR 1513 in Vance 
County and portions located in Warren County along SR 1125 subject to obtaining  approval 
from the City of Henderson.  
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 
 

1. Vance County Water District may extend a waterline up to 2,500 feet crossing the 
border into Warren County for the purpose of providing public water to residents, 
customers and property owners along Warren County SR 1125 and located within 
300 feet of the installed Vance County Water District water line. No such 
construction shall occur until this Agreement is fully executed by all parties 
hereto. 
 

2. Vance County Water District shall not extend the water line main beyond the 
2,500 feet to provide water to customers located outside of this area, and in no 
event will it overlap the current Warren County Public Utility line located further 
down said road. 
 

3. Vance County Water District may charge fees, rates or charges and set water 
service policies for property owners, customers and residents within this area that 
are is equal to those that are consistent with such charges and policies applicable 



to the other property owners, customers and residents that are being served public 
water through the Vance County Water District. 

 
4. Warren County shall retain all rights to develop its water system as it desires 

outside of this designated area without any approval or interference from Vance 
County Water District. 

 
5. It is understood that installation is contingent upon Vance County Water District 

obtaining any required approvals and funding sources, and this agreement does 
not commit the Vance County Water District to construct or install any amount of 
water line within Warren County.  In the event the aforesaid line is not 
constructed by the Vance County Water District within five (5) years of the date 
of this Agreement, this Agreement shall then become null and void. 

 
6. Vance County joins in the execution of this Agreement as a party to the said 

Water Sales Agreement with the City of Henderson.  Vance County will not be 
involved in the construction, installation and/or operation of the water line or 
water sales.    

 
7. The City of Henderson joins in the execution of the Agreement to evidence its 

consent pursuant to the Water Sales Agreement with Vance County and the Vance 
County Water District together with the Regional Water Agreement to which both 
the City of Henderson and Warren County are parties 

 
8. This Agreement may be amended or changed only by a written amendment signed 

by all parties.  Further, no additional extensions of said approved line shall take 
place without the written consent of the Warren County Board of Commissioners. 

 
 
Effective this the ___ day of  ___________, 2013. 
 
                                          CITY OF HENDERSON 
 
ATTEST: 
                                         BY:   _______________________________ 
                                                           James D. O’Geary, Mayor     
_______________________ 
City Clerk 
 
(MUNICIPAL SEAL) 
 
 
Approved as to legal form: 
 
_____________________________ 
John H. Zollicoffer, Jr. 
City Attorney 
City of Henderson 



 
 

   VANCE COUNTY  
Attest: 
 
______________________________                     _______________________________ 
Kelly H. Grissom, Secretary to the           By: Thomas S. Hester, Jr., Chairman of 
Board of Commissioners         the Board of Commissioners 
 
 
 
 
 

 
VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

Attest: 
 
______________________________                     _______________________________ 
Kelly H. Grissom, Secretary            By: Thomas S. Hester, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 
              WARREN COUNTY 
Attest: 
 
______________________________          _______________________________ 
Secretary to Warren County            By:  Chairman of Warren County 
Board of Commissioners         Board of Commissioners 
 





Foster Road 

As  requested  at  the  April  8,  2013  Board  of  Commissioners meeting,  Commissioners  Brummitt  and 

Wilder met with  the County engineer and  the Kittrell Water Authority  (KWA) engineer  to discuss  the 

feasibility of serving Foster Road, Foster Road Extension, and Foster’s Mobile Home Park (MHP) from the 

KWA system  in Phase 1B or from the County Water District  in Phase 1A.   This area  is currently  located 

within the County Water District Phase 1A.   

The Engineers for both KWA and the County Water District provided  input by confirming that from an 

engineering  and hydraulic  standpoint, either  system  could  serve  this area.   Both engineers proposed 

installing a 2 way meter box system as a possibility in the future to better serve the hydraulic needs of 

both systems.  If this were considered in the future, it would require City of Henderson approval. 

County staff pointed out that funds are currently not available for immediate construction by the County 

Water District, with anticipation that additional funding could be received in the future to serve this area 

if needed.   County staff also mentioned that there  is a push for shifting remaining stimulus funds from 

Phase 2  to  this  area once  construction  is  completed within Phase 2 of  the  county water project.    In 

regards  to  signups,  county  staff  confirmed  that  the  signups within  Foster’s MHP make  it  feasible  in 

terms of having  the  required  signups  to  serve  the  remaining portion of Rock Mill Road, NC 39 South 

between  Gillburg  and  Foster  Road,  as well  as  Foster  Road  and  a  portion  of  Foster  Road  Extension 

currently  within  the  district  boundaries.    All  of  this  could  be  completed  subject  to  funding  being 

available.   Representatives for KWA confirmed that USDA funding has been applied for to begin Phase 

1B, but has not yet been received.   

No consensus was reached between the parties.  A request was made to seek full board consideration. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Closed Session 


	MPH Appeal 1
	MPH Appeal 2
	E&R Attachment
	Elbert Ouzts
	Committee Reports
	Committee Reports and Recommendations
	Committee Reports

	Finance Director's Report
	Finance Director's Report

	County Attorney's Report
	County Attorney's Report
	East Avenue Resolution
	East Avenue Map
	Hacienda Lane Resolution
	Hacienda Lane Map

	Pending Business
	Pending Business
	Pending Business
	Rescue Squad Extension Request

	Consent Agenda
	Consent Agenda
	Tax Refunds and Releases
	911 Monthly Report
	Ambulance Charge Offs
	CDBG
	Fire Monthly Report
	Health Dept Monthly Report
	IT Monthly Report
	Planning Monthly Report
	DSS Monthly Report
	Veterans Service Monthly Report

	Public Hearing - Rezoning Request
	Public Hearing - Rezoning Request
	Public Hearing Information - Rezoning Request

	Water District Board
	Water District Board
	Water Board - Tower Road Extension
	Water Board - Change Order
	Foster Road Write-up

	County Manager's Report.pdf
	County Manager's Report
	County Manager's Report




